
From: Lindsay Cokeley <lindsay@ccagriculture.com>
Date: Thu, Jul 20, 2023 at 9:06 AM
Subject: Re: Incomplete Authority to Construct Application 16090
To: Agnieszka Letts <LettsA@sbcapcd.org>
 

Hi Agnieszka,
 
I have a meeting with the team today and I will be getting an update on the timeline to answer the
remaining incomplete items. Has the district been able to review our initial response? Are there
additional items that need to be addressed for those incomplete responses?

Thank you,

Lindsay Cokeley 
Director, Compliance | CCA
(818) 317-8414
 
 
On Tue, Jul 18, 2023 at 4:41 PM Agnieszka Letts <LettsA@sbcapcd.org> wrote:

Hi Lindsay,
 
Hope you’re doing well. I’m following up to see if you have made any progress on the remaining
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incompleteness items and/or if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Agnieszka Letts
Air Quality Engineer I
Air Pollution Control District
Santa Barbara County

LettsA@sbcapcd.org
805-979-8317

ourair.org @OurAirSBC
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From: Lindsay Cokeley <lindsay@ccagriculture.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 8:26 AM
To: Alyssa Whorton <WhortonA@sbcapcd.org>; Agnieszka Letts <LettsA@sbcapcd.org>
Cc: William S. Sarraf <SarrafW@sbcapcd.org>; David I. Harris <HarrisD@sbcapcd.org>; Kaitlin E.
McNally <McNallyK@sbcapcd.org>; Carly V. Barham <BarhamC@sbcapcd.org>
Subject: Re: Incomplete Authority to Construct Application 16090

Apologies - I failed to attach the process flow (attachment 1 listed in the letter). 

Thank you,

Lindsay Cokeley
Director, Compliance | CCA
(818) 317-8414

On Thu, Jun 15, 2023 at 11:13 AM Lindsay Cokeley <lindsay@ccagriculture.com> wrote:

Hello,

Please see attached for our initial response to the Incomplete Letter received.

Thank you,

Lindsay Cokeley
Director, Compliance | CCA
(818) 317-8414
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On Thu, Jun 1, 2023 at 3:51 PM Alyssa Whorton <WhortonA@sbcapcd.org> wrote:

Dear Lindsay Cokeley,
Attached is a copy of the Incomplete letter for Authority to Construct (ATC) No. 16090
(FID: 11664) for a cannabis extraction, manufacturing, and distribution facility.
A hard copy of this letter will be mailed out as well.
Should you have any questions, please contact Agnieszka Letts at (805) 979-8317 or
at LettsA@sbcapcd.org.
Thank you for your cooperation.
Sincerely,
 

Alyssa Whorton
Office Technician
Air Pollution Control District
Santa Barbara County

WhortonA@sbcapcd.org
(805) 979-8293

 
ourair.org @OurAirSBC
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